g anta Rosa COuntJ, Joseph B. "Joey" Harrell
School District Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
6544 Firehouse Road Milton, Florida 32570-3411

Phone: 850/983-5123
i Fax: 850/983-5115
"A Tradition of Excellence” E-mail: HarrelJ@santarosa.k12.fl.us

April 5, 2017

Mr. Tim Wyrosdick

Superintendent of Schools

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF SANTA ROSA

5086 Canal Street

Milton, FL 32570

RE: ANNUAL ENERGY MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS COSTS
Dear Superintendent Wyrosdick:

The Department of Education recently released the 2015-2016 Annual Energy Maintenance and Operations Cost Report for
all Florida schools.

Attached are the complete reports.

T have created a simple matrix comparing square footage costs with our neighboring counties and the state averages.

County All Energy Electricity Only Operations Maintenance
Santa Rosa $1.32 $1.30 $2.96 $ .87
Escambia $1.46 $1.30 $3.37 $1.37
Okaloosa $1.38 $1.29 $3.51 $1.43
District Comparison Average $1.39 $1.30 $3.28 $1.22
State Average $1.14 $1.11 $3.86 $1.34

Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,
Joseph B. Harrell

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
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